

FW: SCOPA materials for approval

From: "Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)" <mercedes.sawosch@ontario.ca>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Oct 2016 18:09:33 -0400
Attachments: SCOPA TBS Friendly QAs-Sept 30-2016-FINAL.DOCX (41.26 kB); SCOPA - TBS DM Opening Remarks Oct 2-2016-clean.docx (32.18 kB); General SCOPA QAs-Sept 30-2016-Final.docx (55.71 kB)

Hi there,

We've been asked for a very quick turn around on these documents. I have reviewed the Trillium Trust language and it is fine. The opening remarks have changed considerably based on Greg's comments on Friday. Please take a quick read of the attached and let me know if you have suggested edits/changes as soon as possible. We've been asked to turn this tonight or early tomorrow to allow time for consolidation of any comments before the material is provided to the DM tomorrow at noon.

Thank you,

Mercedes

From: Wesley, Jason (TBS)
Sent: October-03-16 4:58 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Law, Rex (TBS); Lin, Kim (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Cc: Morris, David (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Smith, Emilie (TBS); Doose, Ann (TBS); Coulter, Travis (TBS)
Subject: SCOPA materials for approval

Hi all,

As just discussed at the recent DM briefing re prep for the SCOPA meeting on Wednesday, can you pls review/approve the following asap and get back to me tonight or first thing in the morning with any tracked edits/additions that may be necessary? The DM has asked for this for noon tomorrow and I will need time to consolidate any changes so I'd appreciate if you could please get back to me asap. Sorry.

TB – please note that in the DM's speaking notes we have made several changes to the last version you saw based on the DM's comments on Friday evening. In particular he asked us to significantly "dial back" the PSAB commentary (all that is in here now amounts to high-level innocuous statements). He also wanted comments on the Financial Instruments standard removed. He also asked us to rework the introductory portion of the remarks to acknowledge the recommendations and our appearance last year. And he also asked us to talk more about how we have made several changes this year – data visualization, more factual approach in the FSD and A. All of these changes have been incorporated into the attached and the speech has effectively been rewritten so please treat this as new.

Pls note that for the General QA, we will overlay that with the approved PA messaging from today so that this is properly captured in these documents too.

With thx,

Jason Wesley

Manager, Issues Management, Media Relations, Correspondence
Communications Branch, Treasury Board Secretariat

Phone: 416-327-4023

Cell: 416-909-7914

E-mail: jason.2wesley@ontario.ca